

0

R. Domingos Sequeira, 3-2º Dtº 2675-339 Odivelas, PORTUGAL



+351.934256444



antoniojosepaulino@ pramelhor.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in/an t%C3%B3nio-paulino-8948a924/

DATE OF BIRTH

16.AUGUST, 1955 LISBOA, PORTUGAL [66 years] Married, 2 sons

SKILLS

Long experience in the field of energies and in lay Christian organizations, in leadership and management of teams. I am dynamic and sociable, and curious. Very persistent, persevering, and even stubborn, very outgoing, relaxed, easygoing and in a good mood in social relationships. Always willing to seek and develop new solutions, with courage and innovation.

António José Boita Paulino

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2018 – present PRAMELHOR, Lda Wholesale medicines distribution, export General manager

1979-2017

EDP – Energias de Portugal, SA Company of Production, Transmission and Distribution of electricity in Portugal, and other countries

2003-2017

Direction Advisor [Project and Construction Direction]
Prevention and Safety, Land and Compensation, TechnicalAdministrative and internal Communication

2003-2007
EDP Maroc, SA
Administrator
Participation at REDAL (Rabat and Salé)

1992-2003

EDP INTERNACIONAL, SA

Responsible for coordinating technical assistance and cooperation projects in Africa and Asia

1991

EDEL, Luanda, Angola Project of rehabilitation of distribution networks of Luanda/EDEL (with EDF).

1979-1991

EDP Distribuição, EP

Head of the Dispatching Department and Project designer Project designer in the Equipment Department (Planning and Design of Networks and Substations of MV and LV)

1975-1979

Ministry of Education

Teacher

EDUCATION

1996 - Advanced Management Program for Executives [Graduate School - Catholic University, Lisbon]

LANGUAGES

Portuguese French English Spanish

HOBBIES

Photography Hiking Reading History Art 1979 - Degree in Electrical Engineering (Energy and Power Systems) at Instituto Superior Técnico, Lisboa.

1965 - 1972 - Liceu Padre António Vieira, Lisboa

OTHER ACTIVITIES

2015 - present

METANOIA – Movimento Católico de Profissionais Chairman of the Board of the Movement Assembly

2013 - 2015

METANOIA — Movimento Católico de Profissionais National Coordinator

2001 - 2013

OIKOS — Cooperação e Desenvolvimento, ONG [Cooperation and Development NGO]

Member of the Board

Coordination of the activities and management of this NGO

2002 - 2004

ANDC – Associação Nacional do Direito ao Crédito [National Association of the Right to Credit]

Member of the Supervisory Board

1996 - 1998 and 2002-2007

Member of the Board of Directors Coordination of activities and management of this organization, preparation and presentation of debates. Dynamic of the respective blog.

CRC – Centro de Reflexão Cristã [Christian Reflection Center]

1986

METANOIA – Movimento Católico de Profissionais Founder and member of the Board

1978-1979

JUC – Juventude Universitária Católica [Catholic University Youth], National Coordinator

1973-1977

JUC – Juventude Universitária Católica [Catholic University Youth], Diocese Coordinator

2005 - Present SEMPRE A DESCER hiking organizer